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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Built in 1859, the Iowa County Courthouse is a_two-story Temple style Greek
Revival building of locally quarried buff Galena limestone. The stonework
is superb, done with carefully tooled stone which was quarried, dressed and
laid by Cornish workmen, the majority of whom had come directly from Corn-
wall.l 1n typlcal Cornish fashion, the stone blocks were so closely fitted
that minimal amounts of mortar were necessary.

The striking architectural feature of the courthouse 1s its gleamlng white,
by a dome-crowned octagonal cupola. The columns are fluted and the entabla-
ture is Doric, "directly -inspired by the classic Parthenon in Athens."2
Following Greek custom, the columns are inclined inward to correct optical
illusion and give the appearance of solidgkity. The plans were drawn by
Ernest Wiesen, of Mineral Point, a cultured man of his day who had graduated
from the University of Berlin. Architects seem generally to agree that Wie-
sen's design was taken chiefly from Edward Shaw's Modern Architecture,

but some of the refinements apparently arose from Wiesen's personal knowledgg
of Classic European architecture.
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The front doorway is pedimented and supported by pilasters, the whole composi
tion being of carved stone. A similar pediment is found over the doorway at
the side entrance. Except for a decorative, arched, complexly muntined
large window above the pediment of the side eQFrance, windows are all simple
double-hung sash. Sometime before 1959 the mutins were removed from these
windows so that each window now has a single large pane.

A number of alterations have occurred over the years in that increasing space
needs grew along with population and in 1894 an addition of 42' x 42' was
required. This was a relatively simple elongation of the west end of the
structure. It followed the original construction exteriorly in the use of
matching stone taken from the same quarry as the original and just as
efully cut, tooled and laid. This gave the building overall di-
gigns of 107 feet in length, 42 in width, and 44 to the ridge of the
: )3 y 1927 it was again necessary to add to the building and an ell
g 52 feet» ong and 44 feet wide was built northward from the west end. That
@,wés the f{inal addition. In 1937, however, deterioration of the columns and
other par s of the portico demanded that restoration be done. A .complete
‘{'éebullding of the entire portico was carried out with the utmost fidelity,
c4f%ith ekact duplication of all mouldings and other millwork details taken
o from samples of the originals.

TInterior changes necessitated by use and space demands have occurred over
the building's history, especially at times when additions to the court-
house were made. Nevertheless, while much of the interior of the original
building has undergone alteration, it has not been gutted and rebuilt.

The exterior remains unchanged except as already noted.

1. Neal, Robert M., "The History of the Court House," Centennial Story, (5)
2. Ibid., (3)
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While the Iowa County Courthouse is the oldest in continuous use in Wis-

congln, its principal area of 31gn1f1cance is archltecfﬁfal which is
perhaps best summarized by Perrin, who states, "This is the only import-
ant .remaining example of a public building in the Temple variety of

the Greek Revival style...A similarly designed court house at one time
stood in Mineral Point, but was torn down many years ago. While no such
fate threatens the Iowa County Court House, it is important to see to it
that it never will be threatened with destruction. It is an outstanding
piece of work, unique in the state and jn the Middle West, and deserving
of careful attention and preservation.”

1. Perrin, Richard W. E., Historic Wisconsin Buildings, 30.
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